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Main Identity

From: "Edward J. Howie" <ehowie@transworldlighting.com>
To: "Steve Ruff (E-mail)" <ruffactory@msn.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2002 11:55 AM

Subject: Letter

RUFFACTORY, INC.
1974 Wrenfield Lane

Oviedo, Florida 32765
(407) 977-3185*FAX (407) 366-9553

+ December 5,2002

Department of State
Division of Corporations
409 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399

Re: Ruffactory, Inc.
Document # P97000094403

- Dear-Sir/-Madam: : -

Enclosed you will find a completed Corporation Reinstatement application along with a check in the
amount of $158.75 covering the reinstatement fee and the fee for a certificate of status.

We have not received any notices for the year 2002 and we are requesting that the late fees be waived.

If you have any qﬁestions or need additional information, [ can be reached during the day at 407-977-
3185 or 407-359-8864.

Sincerely,

Steve Ruff
Director

12/5/02



